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From: Consultations (NE)}

Sent: 17 October 2016 11:06

To: DPD

Subject: Refuse Storage SPD Consultation Mid Devon

Attachments: NE response 198329.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Sirs

Please find Natural England's response in relation to the above mentioned consultation attached herewith.

Kind regards

Kate Mulveagh

Technical Support Advisor — Consultation Team
Natural England

Tel 0300 060 3900

<http://www.gov.uk/natural-england>
<mailto:consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and
England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which provides pre-application
and post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to developers and consultants, and the Pre-submission
Screening Service for European Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These services help applicants
take appropriate account of environmental considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce
uncertainty, the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst securing good results for the natural
environment.

For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If

you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been
checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once
it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.



Date: 17 Qctober 2016
Ourref: 198329
Your ref: Refuse Storage SPD Consultation (Mid Devon.

Hombeam House
Crewe Business Park

Electra Way
Crewe_
BY EMAIL ONLY Chestie
dpd@middevon.gov.uk
T 0300 060 3900

Dear Sirs,
Refuse Storage For New Residential Properties - SPD Mid Devon

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 10 October 2016, which was received by
Natural England on 10 October 2016.

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future
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generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Our remit includes protected sites and landscapes, biodiversity, geodiversity, soils, protected
species, landscape character, green infrastructure and access to and enjoyment of nature.

"~ Whilst we welcome this opportunity to give our views, the topic of the Supplementary
Planning Document does not appear to relate to our interests to any significant extent. We
therefore do not wish to comment.

Should the plan be amended in a way which significantly affects its impact on the natural
environment, then, please consult Natural England again.

Strategic Environmental Assessment/Habitats Regulations Assessment

A SPD requires a Strategic Environmental Assessment only in exceptional circumstances as set out
in the Planning Practice Guidance here. While SPDs are unlikely to give rise to likely significant
effects on European Sites, they should be considered as a plan under the Habitats Regulations in
the same way as any other plan or project. If your SPD requires a Strategic Environmental
Assessment or Habitats Regulation Assessment, you are required to consuit us at certain stages as
set out in the Planning Practice Guidance.

Please send all planning consultations electronically to the consultation hub at
consultations@naturalengland.org.uk.

We really value your feedback to help us improve the service we offer. We have attached a
feedback form to this letter and welcome any comments you might have about our service.

Yours faithfully

Judy Connell
Consultations Team





